## CITY COUNCIL MINUTES CITY OF MAYFIELD, KENTUCKY

## January 13, 2020

The City Council of the City of Mayfield, Kentucky, met in a special called meeting on Monday, January 13, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall, Mayfield, Kentucky. There were present Mayor Kathy S O'Nan, Fire Chief, Ambulance Director & Community Development Coordinator, Jeremy Creason, Police Chief Nathan Kent, Public Works Director Russ Brower, City Attorney Sam Boyd Neely, III (Bo), and City Clerk Tamie Johnson.

Council members present were as follows:

Darrick Herndon	Barry McDonald
Derrick Parrott	Johnny Jackson
Nate Cox	Jana Adams
Phil Myers	Carol Todd
	Brad Rodgers

Police Chief, Nathan Kent, opened the city council meeting.

Mayor O'Nan led the council in prayer.

Councilmember Jana Adams led the council in the pledge to the American flag.

Mayor Kathy O'Nan presented to the council Bo Neely. Bo was recently appointed as city attorney. Mr. Neely will become the third generation to serve the city in that capacity.

Councilmember Chuck Whitnell arrived at 6:03.

Jodie Hansen, Vice President of Community Development, with Graves County Economic Development, gave the annual update on several current and future projects for Mayfield and Graves County.

On a motion by Jackson, seconded by Cox and with Herndon, Parrott, Cox, Myers, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Adams, Todd and Rodgers voting yea, and with none voting nay, Council approved the minutes of the December 9, 2019 meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

On a motion made by Cox, seconded by Myers, with Rodgers, Todd, Adams, Jackson, McDonald, Whitnell, Myers, Cox, Parrott, and Herndon voting yea and none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 1-1-20**, a resolution amending the 2019/2020 budget in order to donate \$3,400 to the Dolly Parton Imaginary Library. The DPIL will provide books at no cost to the children of Graves County for the next five year. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by McDonald, seconded by Cox, with Herndon, Parrott, Cox, Myers, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Adams, Todd and Rodgers, voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 1-2-20**, a resolution to amend the 2019-2020 budget to accept the bid from Goode Excavating in the amount of \$15,250 for the removal of the existing public works administration building. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by Whtnell, seconded by Adams, with Rodgers, Todd, Adams, Jackson, McDonald, Whitnell, Myers, Cox, Parrott and Herndon voting and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 1-3-20** a resolution rezoing 1038 North 15<sup>th</sup> St from (R-1) Residential Single-Family Zone to (M-1). Also, 1000 block North 15<sup>th</sup> St Extended from (B-1) Highway commercial to (M-1) Municipal Special District. Motion passed unanimously.

Monthly reports were given by department heads and councilmembers.

With no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 6:57 p.m.

Attest:

Approved:

Tamie Johnson, City Clerk City of Mayfield, Kentucky Kathy S O'Nan, Mayor City of Mayfield, Kentucky